



Mountainview Neighborhood Association

July 11, 2022 | 6:00 PM | 2517 Mt. Carmel - Waco, TX 76710

The Mountainview Neighborhood Association's mission is to foster and promote a strong sense of cooperation and neighborliness between residents in the Mountainview area of Waco, TX, to respond to neighborhood concerns of the members, and to assist and encourage the restoration, preservation, and improvement of the Mountainview area.

Meeting Minutes

- I. Welcome, Jon Mark Buckner - President- Review of MNA development and purpose.
- II. Approval: Minutes-Moving forward, will provide meeting minutes and agenda on the Association's FaceBook page and at the Vanguard School office for viewing.
- III. Grant Proposal Status & Committee Appointment - Jon Mark Buckner - President-Reviewed grant approval for updated Association logo and neighborhood signs. Asked for interest in committee from attendees. Community dues \$10 per family annually to be a voting member.
Motion to create a Grant Proposal Committee by John Mark Buckner. Seconded: John Haskett.
Approval: Motion Passes
- IV. City of Waco Update - Officer Janae Draper is Engagement Community officer in training this week. Officer Joe Hooten in attendance and reviewed crime prevention. Lock cars, notice that security systems lessen break-ins and benefits of video doorbells. Question on halfway house and area activity/security issues and notification. Jim Holmes presented that no permit approved for house in question. When calling in a crime, dispatch will ask if the caller wants a follow-up. Report all crimes/suspicious activity online or call. Turn exterior lights on as a security aspect. For next meeting, to talk specifics of Action Items and process for halfway house approval. Law enforcement support email Officer Draper and John Mark jonmarcbknr@gmail.com.
- V. Activities Committee & Minor Event Planning Report - RayVeon Washington-Picnic at the Park at Mountainview Park on July 30, 2022, 6PM-8PM, with hotdogs and drinks. Updated if there is a heat advisory since park does not have electricity for fans. Kickstart Group donated \$100 to the event. Flyers will be printed at Office Depot. Banners to be posted. Chairs being rented from Action rental. Cash donations and item donations such as coverings being accepted.
- VI. Old Business
- VII. New Business
 - John Holmes presented the value of feedback and resident involvement, as it has impact. Budget, taxes, street repair are being worked on by Council members.
 - New business items on agenda will be moved to September 2022 meeting.
- VIII. Adjournment at 7:00 p.m.